Green Lanes Strategy Group minutes, 19 March 2012

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 3

Minute Item 1

GREEN LANES STRATEGY GROUP

19th March 2012

ATTENDING:-

Cllr David Browne – Chair (DB) Rob Chau- Traders Association (RC) lan Sygrave (IS) Sue Green (SG) Shefik Mehmet (SM) Francois Ballay (FB) Geoff Amabilino (GA) Cllr David Schmitz (DS) Cllr Zena Brabazon (ZB) Claire Kowalska (CK)

ITEM NBR.	DESCRIPTIONS	ACTION	
1.	Apologies/Previous Minutes		
	Cllr Karen Alexander Cllr Nilgun Canver Andy Newman Adam Coffman Cllr Zena Brabazon – <i>for late arrival</i>		
	The previous minutes were checked.		
	Cllr DB would like clarifications on item 3. 1) downgrading of Harringay Road as a 'through' route. TK to provide.	ТК	
	All agreed on previous minutes.		
Part 2 only.			
2.	Area Plan		
	CK distributed draft plan for all to review, discuss and revert with comments / suggestions. All are reminded the objective of this document is to drive improvement to areas of concern and to communicate the specific outcomes so that improvements will be visible.		
	All to review draft plan and to write to <u>Claire.kowalska@haringey.gov.uk</u> and <u>Zoe.swanson@haringey.gov.uk</u> before 5 th April 2012 should anyone has comments / concerns / suggestions.	СК	
3.	Membership		
	There had been queries on how to become a member on the GLSG. All agreed that any new member must be a representation of a collective (residential or trade) and be prepared to work.		
	All agreed that a TOR will be written.	ALL	

Page 4

City Hall Workshop RC confirmed it will be held on 21 st March 2012, 10:30am – 12:30pm at City Hall. All in GLSG are invited to attend. RC will send invitations to Steve Jones, Tony Kennedy and Danny Gayle.	RC
Bridge Banners RC reported that there is adequate funding remainder from round 1 for the new banner. The tagline "it's coming, the biggest investment in 30 years" was selected by the committee to go on the banner. The website will also be included on the banner. A designer is working on the banner.	
ZB enquired the contract between LBH and Bay Media, whereby 22% of the income should return to GLSG.	
Purple Flag and Enforcement Meeting Nilgun Canver will report at the next meeting.	NC
City Hall Presentation – Feedback RC attended the presentation, the feedback was positive. There were 23 successful bids but only 6 presentations. GLSG's presentation was most attractive and received many congratulations.	
AOB RC reported that LBH will provide match funding by providing project team, i.e. officers time. There is a need to identify main liaising officer. All agreed to phase most of the capital into year 2.	
Meeting closed at 8:35pm	
	RC confirmed it will be held on 21 st March 2012, 10:30am – 12:30pm at City Hall. All in GLSG are invited to attend. RC will send invitations to Steve Jones, Tony Kennedy and Danny Gayle. Bridge Banners RC reported that there is adequate funding remainder from round 1 for the new banner. The tagline "it's coming, the biggest investment in 30 years" was selected by the committee to go on the banner. The website will also be included on the banner. A designer is working on the banner. ZB enquired the contract between LBH and Bay Media, whereby 22% of the income should return to GLSG. Purple Flag and Enforcement Meeting Nilgun Canver will report at the next meeting. City Hall Presentation – Feedback RC attended the presentation, the feedback was positive. There were 23 successful bids but only 6 presentations. GLSG's presentation was most attractive and received many congratulations. AOB RC reported that LBH will provide match funding by providing project team, i.e. officers time. There is a need to identify main liaising officer. All agreed to phase most of the capital into year 2.